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Rivera, Maribel

From: ' John Wicker [JWicker@lawcrw.com]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please Add FEIN

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please update L11000046848, International Merchandise Services, LLC, to reflect that its FEIN is:

27-0875747

Please let me know if you need anything else from me,

Thank you,
John M. Wicker

For the Firm

Mailing Address
Costello, Royston & Wicker, LLP
P.Q. Drawer 60205

Fort Myers, FL 33906-6205

(239) 939-2222 Main

(239) 690-42865 Direct Dial

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and any attachments to it may contain information that is attorney-client
privileged, attorney work product or otherwise confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
communication in error, piease contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete or destroy this communication and its

Physical Address:
Costelle, Royston & Wicker, LLP
12670 New Brittany Blvd., Suite 101

Fort Myers, FL 33807

(239) 939-2280 Fax

attachments (if any) in all electronic and physical forms.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. As provided for in the Treasury regulations advice (if any) relating to federal taxes that is
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction

or matter addressed herein.
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